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CCA Official Filing

1/7/2004x ¥ xkpsorex 9:15 AM skt sk Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders o0 7 -PAA
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2004 9:15 AM (ﬁ

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/7/2004 9:13:00 AM

Docket Number: 031015-TX

Filename / Path: 031015.1hd

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES
AND REQUIRING INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULES 25-24.0161 FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE,
RECORDS AND REPORTS; RULES INCORPORATED, OR CANCELING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE

\ Mmoo led Q@r’\i Qi(a




o B

Psc-o4 _olll-Co- T X
To: Marguerite Lockard
From: Kay Flynn
Date: 1/30/04 ?_;

Re: Orders for Issuance

Per phone call from LaSandra Givens, GCL, the following orders (all done in Word) are being
placed in GCORDERS for issuance today:

030804PAA.VCM.DOC

030790CO.VCM.DOC @ F’%°>
.

031015CO.LHD.DOC

031027CO.LHD.DOC

031036CO.VCM.DOC
031058CO.LHD.DOC

This memo takes the place of the usual e-mail, since Microsoft Outlook is down this morning.
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